Rushmere Cottage,
Frensham, Surrey.

14th Mey, 1946

Dear Fisher,

I hed & letter a couple of daye ago from Dr. Quick
of Bwansea, He tells me he hes come ACroSE & NEW
colony of sinistral Limnaea. IHe, I gather, took some
and hae got some broo rom them. The lseds setock
has been completsly loat, as you know, end the popula-
tion I understend no longer exists in that pond. Thers
18 & certain amount of useful further work to be done
on this problem, which I personally cannof now under-
teks., One of the pointa worth investigating is whe ther
this Ewansea population will give the sems mixed broods
ag were derived from the Leeds atock. It ls fairly
clear that in certein sinistral populations the inherl-
tance is quite & straight forward maternal inheritance |
and 1t is possible that this condition also ocours in
L ar . T do not know whether you have anybody who
huEEE Eika to teke some of Quick's materlasl and start a
strain, or at least keep & straln going until somebody
een work on 1it.

There is the poesibility that we might try to use
some of Quick's einistrals to recolonize a part of
Frensham Great Pond, which was drained fpdm Tour years
during the war, and has now been refillad.

T have also just had & letter from & L. Alexandsp
Comfort, who tells me he has found a very interesting
colony of Hellx angging in which bandless end poorly
banded forms eppear to predeminate. Huxley told me
the other day that he had been talkling to you gbout the
geperss problem., I did do some rather scrappy experi-
menta on poorly banded forms (pand formula 10005), and
of courae Oldham published some work I think on the
dbino forms. Comfort® wants to know whether I should
1ike any of thls espersa material for breeding. Again
1t 18 quite imposeible for meg living as I am at the
present, to undertake any breeding work of this type.



They are not difficult to rear and if you or one of
your people would like to take a pair or more of this
Suesex strein I will ssk Comfort to send them to you.

Hugh Wetson, who lives at Cembridge, let me have
some dwerf forme of gope which I gather he got from
g .Cambridge colony. TEIB dwarfness was clearly of a
genatic charamcter. His strain showed the usual com=-
plex markings, end if it is sti1ll obtalineble might be
useful to anybody who was prepared to do & 1little
breading with the Susesex material.

Yourse ever,

Professor R.A, Fisher, F.R.8.,
Department of Csenetics,
Whittingeheame Lodge,
Cambridge.



